
Date : 9/24/2015 11:23:13 AM
From : "Quinton, Diana" 
To : "Donnan, Hugh" , "MacLean, Heather" , "Brown, Milly" 
Cc : "Ivey, Donna" , "Barfoot, Scott" , "Marnell, Debbie" 
Subject : RE: Nalcor's Plans for Muskrat Falls Update
The media tour has been rescheduled for September 28-29.

Nalcor is advising media of new tour dates today.

From: Donnan, Hugh 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:18 AM
To: Quinton, Diana; MacLean, Heather; Brown, Milly
Cc: Ivey, Donna; Barfoot, Scott; Marnell, Debbie
Subject: RE: Nalcor's Plans for Muskrat Falls Update

Okay thanks

From: Quinton, Diana 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Donnan, Hugh; MacLean, Heather; Brown, Milly
Cc: Ivey, Donna; Barfoot, Scott; Marnell, Debbie
Subject: RE: Nalcor's Plans for Muskrat Falls Update

The media tour has been postponed now until next week.

From: Donnan, Hugh 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:07 AM
To: Quinton, Diana; MacLean, Heather; Brown, Milly
Cc: Ivey, Donna; Barfoot, Scott; Marnell, Debbie
Subject: RE: Nalcor's Plans for Muskrat Falls Update

Diana,

Do we have a list of which media individuals are participating?

Thanks,
Hugh

From: Quinton, Diana 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:17 PM
To: MacLean, Heather; Brown, Milly
Cc: Ivey, Donna; Donnan, Hugh; Barfoot, Scott; Marnell, Debbie
Subject: Nalcor's Plans for Muskrat Falls Update

I’ve just been informed that there will be a media tour of the Muskrat Falls site on Tuesday, September 22.

Ed Martin will provide an update to media on site on Wednesday, September 23.

The draft agenda is attached.

Karen at Nalcor is informing media this afternoon.
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